From: Hannah Gryska <Hannah.Gryska@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Jamie Rhee <Jamie.Rheel@cityofchicago.org>; Elizabeth Granados-Perez <Elizabeth.Granados-
Perez@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Butler <Richard.Butler@cityofchicago.org>; Maria Campanella
<Maria.Campanella@cityofchicago.org>; Mila Angelova <Mila.Angelova@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Zero-Gift Tolerance Policy Letter: 5 DEC 2019

Good Afternoon Mr. Berlin,
Please see attached letter and FedEx slip for your records. The bottles of spirits sent to

Commissioner Rhee were returned via FedEx today. Please let me know if there might
be anything else needed. Thank you!

Very Respectfully,

Hannah Gryska

Commissioner's Office - Admin
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CHIcAGO DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION
OITY OF GHICAGD

Via E-mail Delivery and First Class U.S. Mail
December 5, 2019

Gina A. Jamoralin

Philippine Consulate General

122 S. Michigan Ave. Suite 1600 | Chicago, IL 60603
(312) 583-0621

chicagopcg@att.netjg

Subject: Zero-Gift Tolerance Policy

Dear Ms. Jamoralin,

| want to thank you for the spirits, a very thoughtful and generous gift, however, | must
inform you that the Chicago Department of Aviation (CDA) has a Zero Tolerance Policy
regarding gifts, gratuities, business expenses, and offers of employment to its employees
related to their official duties. This includes all gifts, even those valued at less than $50.00.
CDA employees may not accept any items from vendors/consultants.

| do appreciate the spirits you had delivered to my office, but | cannot accept them. The
gift was handled according to the Board of Ethics guidelines.

Thank you again.

Cc: ~ Jamie L. Rhee, Commissioner Chicago Department of Aviation
Richard Butler, First Deputy Commissioner Chicago Department of Aviation
Elizabeth Granados-Perez, General Counsel Chicago Department of Aviation
Steve Berlin, Director of Ethics

10510 WEST ZEMKE ROAD, P.O. BOX 66142, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60666
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